Agenda ltem 4.2

BUTTE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION (LAFCO)
EXECUTIVE OFFICER( REPORT

TO: Local Agency Formation Commission

FROM: Stephen Lucas, Executive Officer

SUBJECT: LAFCo File 16-081 City of Oroville i Extension of Services I 67 Riverview
Terrace

DATE: July 26, 2016, for the meeting of August 4, 2016

Summary

The City of Oroville requested approval of an emergency service extension authorization to

extend sanitary sewer services to a single unincorporated parcel at 67 Riverview Terrace that is

developed with a single residential unit use. An emergency authorization was approved on April

16,2016,t o al l ow t he parcel t o c o msystemn duetbafailedsepticCi t y 6 s
system (Exhibit A).

The parcel is contiguous to City of Oroville jurisdictional boundaries and annexation is feasible
and Staff advised the City that an annexation application for the affected parcel would be
recommended and most likely be required pursuant to Commission policies.

In response to this likely outcome, the City has determined it would initiate the annexation of the
entire 14 parcel unincorporated island that encompasses the affected parcel as described in
their letter of May 16, 2016 (Exhibits B and C). Such an annexation would satisfy Commission
policies and is an acceptable path forward that will allow neighboring parcels with failing septic
systems to connect to the City sewer system without future LAFCo intervention.

ACTION REQUESTED: Staff recommends that the Commission delay taking action on the
emergency sewer service application for the single affected parcel and allow the City to pursue
the island annexation application within 60 days.

Attachments:
Exhibit A: Executed Emergency Extension of Services Application - 67 Riverview Terrace

Exhibit B: City Letter of Intent to Initiate Island Annexation
Exhibit C: Map of Proposed Island Annexation Area
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ExhibitA

BUTTE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

1453 Downer Street, Suite C & Oroville, California 95965-4950
(530)538-7784 @ Fax (530)538-2847 @ www.buttelafco.org

Emergency Extension of Services Application

Purpose: This Emergency Extension of Services Application is intended to be used by a local
agency to request an immediate authorization from Butte LAFCO for urgent service extensions
subject to ALL of the following criteria:

1. The lack of service being requested constitutes an immediate health and safety concern; and

2. The property is currently developed; and

3. There are physical restrictions on the property that prohibit a conventional service delivery method
typically suited to the unincorporated area (i.e., septic tank, private well, etc.)

Process: The local agency shall complete the Emergency Extension of Services Application
and submit it to the Executive Officer (via mail, fax or email) who will immediately evaluate the
request and is authorized to approve the immediate extension of services subject to submission
by the affected agency within 30 days of emergency approval, a complete Extension of Services
Application with appropriate fees for Commission consideration.

Please provide the following information:
Applicant (local agency) City of Oroville
Assessor’s Parcel Number(s): 031-090-005

Street Address: 67 Riverview Terrace

Landowner Name: Lynette Wade
Requested Service(s): Sewer

Reason for Emergency Extension of Service(s): Failed septic system (see attached report).

(Note: Please attach documentation from the local agency, a licensed contractor or the Butte
County Environmental Health Division if for a septic system or well failure.)

As the local agency providing emergency services to the affected parcel, | certify that the reason

for the emergency condition is accurate and the agency understands the responsibility to submit
a formal application and all appropriate fees as noted above.

Authorized Local Agency Contact: Name:Rick Walls, P.E.
Title: Interim City Engineer ﬂm
Signature:

Approved by LAFCO Executive Officer (or designee) on AEE/L é‘ 20/6 *

/%/k, *

Executive Officer Signature

* SEE NOTE ON BACK SIDE
OF THis Foem
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Emergency Service Extension Authorization Caution Notice

October 12, 2015
67 Riverview Terrace (Wade)
APN 031-090-005

This parcel is contiguous to City boundaries and therefore it is feasible to annex to the City in order to
obtain sewer services.

Staff will recommend to the Commission that the sewer service extension authorization be conditioned
to require the City to initiate annexation of the parcel. Such a condition was placed on previous service
extension applications by the Commission.

If annexation cannot be supported by the City, the City may wish to reconsider whether or not to
provide sewer services under this Emergency Authorization and wait for the Commission to consider
the request without the decision burdened by an existing sewer connection that would be difficult to
undo.

Alternatively, the City may wish to advise the property owner to immediately seek annexation if
circumstances allow.
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July 26, 2016

EXHIBIT B

City of Oroville

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR

1735 Montgomery- Street
Oroville, CA 95965-4897
(530) 538-2401 — FAX (530) 538-2426

www.cityoforoville.org

May 16, 2016

Stephen Lucas

Executive Officer

1453 Downer Street, Suite C
Oroville, CA 95965-4950

RE: 67 RIVERVIEW TERRACE AND INTENT TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR AN
ISLAND ANNEXATION

Mr. Lucas,

On April 12, 2016 the Oroville City Council approved an agreement for sewer service
and irrevocable petition for annexation with Lynette Wade for the property located at 67
Riverview Terrace (APN: 031-090-005). This is a letter to inform Butte LAFCo that City
staff will be taking an item to the City Council requesting authorization to submit an
application for annexation to Butte LAFCo for the properties bounded by Riverview
Terrace Drive to the north, east and west, and Table Mountain Boulevard to the south
(APNs: 031-090-002 thru 031-090-014 and 031-090-017). For this reason the City has
not submitted an appllcatlon for annexation of 67 Riverview Terrace as the intent is to
include this property in the island annexation request of the aforementioned properties.

If you have any questions about the information in this letter, please contact Donald
Rust at 530-538-2433 or at drust@cityoforoville.org.

Sincerely,

1‘_Denald Rust| Director
Community Revelopment Department
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EXHIBIT (




